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BU No-Name Tax Tax Type Time Period Tax Form Filed | Date Filed Refund Amt Journal ID and Date Refund Amount | Check |PS Billing - Invoice Reason for Refund and Additional Notes
Authority By Requested Date Received Received Rec'd By No.
Refund due to credit on AK Steel August bill after
presenting an energy direct pay beginning with
110 - KYPCO KY UGRLT Jul-13|UGRLT JAS 09/17/13 | $ 33,891.27 11/08/13 [$ 33,891.27 | BSB 110-20826751 |7/1/13.
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Jacob A Samblanet Attachment2
From: Jacob A Samblanet
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 3:39 PM
To: ‘bethany.couch@ky.gov'
Subject: July 2013 KY UGRLT Amended Return
Bethany,

Per our conversation on 9/5/13, | have filed an amended UGRLT return for July 2013. The reason for the amended
return was due to AK Steel supplying their energy direct pay effective 7/1/13 after their July electric bill was

processed. The customer was credited the July UGRLT tax on their August bill, which created a credit for Fairview Board
of education. As you requested, I filed August 2013 without the credit and amended the July return.

Please approve and process our refund of $33,891.27.
If you should have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Jake Samblanet

American Electric Power

State & Local Taxes

PH: 330.438.7065
Fax: 330.438.7326
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BillAcct NB  Schoe! District Name  TaxDlst  RevnSorcCd  Sales of ELE Amt County School Tax County School Tax Basis Revenue Based Tax Exempt Basis Amt Basis Amt Pagdas vy
0316000081 201300 TXSCH - {33,801.27) (1,129,708.91} {33,801.27) 2,188,674.63 {1,129,708.91)  (33,891.27)

Per Bethany Couch @ KY Dept of Revenug - file amended return for July reducing Gross receipts and tax by the credit amount.
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